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; March 5..1987 +

MEMORANDUM FOR: William T. Russell', Director- '

Division of Human Factors. Technology, NRR

FROM: Edward J. Butcher, Chief
- Technical _ Specifications Coordination Branch_

Division of-Human Factors. Technology, NRR

SUBJECT:- MEETING WITH B8W OWNERS GROUP TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION
SUBCOMMITTEE

DATE & TIME: Thursday, March 19, 1987-
8:30 a.m. - 12:00 noon

LOCATION: Suite 220
7910~Woodmont Avenue
Bethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE: Explanation of and Rev;ew Plan for B&W Owners Group New STS.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC 88W Owners Group
C Butcher R. Gill
S. Bryan R. Turner
T. Dunning F. McPhatter
D. Langford G. Jacks

Original Signed By:

Edward J. Butcher
Edward J. Butcher, Chief
Technical Specifications Coordination Branch
Division of Human Factors Technology, NRR

cc: B. A. Boger
M. Williams

Distribution: (TSCB - MEETING NOTICE MEMO)
HDenton, NRR TSCB R/F
RVollmer, NRR TSCB Sub;iect File (MEETING NOTICE)
NRR/F0B Branch Chiefs OPA
GUCunningham, OELD Regional Administrators
EJordan, IE PPAS/TOSB
BGrimes, IE Regional Administrators ERossi
JPartlow, IE NRR Division Directors DPLA Project Directors
NRC Participants JTaylor, IE g,c cgc,4 fggj
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